MEMORANDUM

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING
Monday, November 6", 2023

TO: The City of the Village of Douglas City Council
FROM: Lisa Nocerini, City Manager

SUBJECT: The Saugatuck Douglas Pickleball Club Presentation

The Saugatuck Douglas Pickleball Club entered into an agreement with the City of the
Village of Douglas on January 19", 2021, allowing the organization to use all but one (1)
court for its members from the hours of 8:30 a.m. until 12:30 p.m., Monday through
Friday, and Tuesday evening from 6:00 p.m. -dusk.

| had an opportunity to meet with Bob Kubasiak and Sue Guevara in September and
invited them to attend a future city council meeting to discuss the organization and the
benefits they would like to highlight that they bring to the community. This presentation
will also provide an excellent opportunity for the council to gain insight into the club’s
operations, growth, and their membership statistics.

Both the Pickleball Club and council know that there have been some matters of
concern as it pertains to the usage and sharing of the courts during high peak times. We
discussed perhaps adjusting the court usage agreement, but the club feels that they
need as many courts as possible to meet the demands of their members.



MEMORANDUM

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING
Monday, November 6", 2023

TO: The City of the Village of Douglas City Council
FROM: Lisa Nocerini, City Manager

SUBJECT: The Saugatuck Douglas Pickleball Club/City of the Village of Douglas
Agreement Renewal Request

The City Council must

The Council is also going to be asked to consider renewing the existing agreement
under New Business at this meeting. A copy of the existing agreement is in your packet
under the New Business section.



